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Mr. Emie Gilroy

Chief Executive Officer
Manitoba Floodway Authority
200 — 155 Carlton Street
Winnipeg MB R3C 3H8

Dear Mr. Gilroy:

June 27, 2007

Re:  Red River Floodway Expansion — Time Extensions (File: 4967.00)

This is in response to your letter of June 15, 2007, requesting extensions in providing

documentation required by Clauses 22 and 31 of Environment Act Licence No. 2691.

In accordance with your request, the filing deadline for the Operation Phase
Environmental Protection Plan (Clause 22) is hereby extended to July 8, 2008.
deadline for the health risk assessment with respect to groundwater contamination (Clause 31) is

hereby extended to March 31, 2008.

c. Keith Grady, Infrastructure Canada
Brian Konzelman, Central Region
Public Registries

Yours truly,
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Tracey Braun, M. Sc.

Director

Environmental Assessment and
Licensing Branch

The filing



